STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
COVERNOR

AZTEC. NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 354-6178

March 25, 1586

Dugan Production Corp.
P.0. Box 208
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Delincuent Packe:r Leakage Tests 1985

Gentlemen:

This office did not receive 1985 packer leakage tests on
the below listed well/wells. Annual tests on all non/down-

hole commingled multiple completions are required in north
western New lMexico.

You are hereby directed to schedule and test these wells
within 60 days of this date. These tests will serve as 1985
tests, and 1986 tests are to be ran at a later date.

If you have any guestions, please contact this office.

Jicarilla E 42 K-27-26N-3W
Hana #1 B-18-29N-11W

Yours truly,

._/Q ; .f/:l;
(L AT
Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector
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¥c: Operator File
Well File



